ORIGINAL
CCA Official Filing:

Marguerite Lockard

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 8:51 AM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

i will use this e-mail as a directive to return the confidential DNs to their respective
companies. thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Tommy Williams

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2002 8:37 AM
To: Marguerite Lockard

Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

The confidential documents are no longer needed for these dockets and can be returned to
the company.

————— Original Message-----

From: Marguerite Lockard

Sent: Friday, January 04, 2002 1:33 PM
To: Tommy Williams

Subject: Confidential Documents

The dockets listed below were closed in December and have confidential documents that have
not had any rulings yet. Can these confidential documents be returned to the source ??7?
If so, please advise CCA by memo. thanks.

Dockets Confidential Document Nos.

011212-TT 11855-01 - Power-Finder (Connor) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statements.
011236-T1 12028-01 - Calpoint (Leibman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statement.
011237-TX 12031-01 - Calpoint (Leibman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Financial statement.
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